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From: s22

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 12:39 PM

To: s22

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Tomorrow 14 Oct - OSA social media age limit measure

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

Thanks for the quick response B2

s 22

| have sent through a meeting invite to you,ffZE(c)v s $22 .4 for tomorrow at 12pm.

Kind regards,
s22

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

This material contains information that may be subject to legal professional privilege.

From: S 22

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 12:11 PM
To:S 22

Cc:822
s 47E(c), s 47F -522

s22
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Tomorrow 14 Oct - OSA social media age limit measure [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Hi s 22
Hope you had a lovely weekend too!

Confirming that | am available for a discussion tomorrow regarding the legislative design of the Bill. Please also
invite s 47E(c), s47F 522 and S 22 (cc’d) who will join if they are able to.

Before 10:00 or any time between 11:30-1:30 would suit best.

Kind regards,
s22

s 22
Senior Lawyer (A/g)



\.s 22
@

&
> esafety.gov.au

v [f lin

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, waters and community. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders
past, present and emerging.

From:S 22

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 11:30 AM

To: S =

Cc:522

Subject: Meeting Request - Tomorrow 14 Oct - OSA social media age limit measure [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

Hi S22
Hope you had a lovely weekend.

As you may be aware, the Department is looking to progress amendments to the OSA to implement a proposal to
enforce a minimum age for access to social media and other relevant digital platforms.

The Department is engaging with OPC to progress the drafting of the Bill and would like to arrange a time tomorrow
to discuss the legislative design of the Bill with your legal area. Our apologies for the short notice but we are
urgently progressing the draft Bill with OPC and would appreciate your input.

If possible, could you please confirm your availability for tomorrow and any preferable times and we will then send a
meeting invite for a time that suits.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Kind regards,

s22

Lawyer « Public Law « Legal Services
Legal, Legislation Liaison and Privacy Division

s 22
p522

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS



infrastructure.cov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

This material contains information that may be subject to legal professional privilege.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete
all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

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
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From: s 47E(c), s 47F

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 10:40 PM

To: s22

Subject: Re: Discussion re Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Thank you so much for this. It was helpful for us in formulating our response to the drafting
instructions, and we'll follow next steps with interest.

Kind regards,
s 47E(c), s 47F

From:$ 22

Sent: W

To:s 47E(c), s 47F

Cc:S 22 >
Subject: RE: Discussion re Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

You don't often get email from S 22 Learn why this is important
OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege
S47E(c). s 47F
Sorry | sent you the wrong version. Here is the correct one.
s22

Specialist Advisor © Age Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch * Digital Platforms, Safety and

Classification Division
s 22

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
= J
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

OFF :Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

! 1ML

This material contains information that may be subject to legal professional privilege.

From: S 22
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 2:06 PM
To:S 47E(c), s 47F >

Cc:s 22 >; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce
s 47E(d)



Subject: RE: Discussion re Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

His 47E(c), s 47F

And here is the slide deck from yesterday, which you may find useful. We are developing supplementary drafting
instructions with the aim of having a draft ready this afternoon. We will share with you for comment, noting we will
want to issue to OPC by midday tomorrow.

s22

Specialist Advisor © Age Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch - Digital Platforms, Safety and

Classification Division
s 22

ps22 M s 22
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS
infrastructure.gov.au ®®®

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

From:S 47E(C), s 47F

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 1:10 PM

To:822 p

Subject: Re: Discussion re Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

HiS 22

Thank you so much for these and for the discussion yesterday.

If it is of assistance, we are:

s22

Senior Lawyer
s 22

s22

Senior Lawyer
s22



Principal Lawyer — Investigations

Head of Legal Services

Executive Manager Industry, Compliance and Enforcement

Kind regards,

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:45 PM

Subject: RE: Discussion re Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

I You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal-Privilege

Hi eSafety colleagues,
Many thanks for the productive discussion today and for your engagement with the process.

Subject to views, we will continue to update and consult with you as necessary through drafting (through our Legal
Services area), but appreciate we may seek views on issues that are outside your scope and are happy to be advised
as such.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to us if you have any views or concerns you’d like to raise informally — as
mentioned, please find our signature blocks below.

Specialist Advisor © Age Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch - Digital Platforms, Safety and
Classification Division

P * M S22

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Director © Aie Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch - Digital Platforms, Safety and Classification Division

3



ps 22 MmS 22
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Warm regards,
s22

Assistant Director © Age Assurance Taskforce * Digital Platforms, Safety and Classification Division
s22
ps22

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS * ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @@@
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

If you have received this e-mailin error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete
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
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From: S 47E(C), s 47F
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 3:26 PM
To: s22
Cc: s22
Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thank you so much, | am sorry | was called away but by all accounts all is well!
Kind regards,
s 47E(c), s 47F
From:S 22
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 3:04 PM
TO'S 22
Cc: 522 . S4TE(c), s 4TF
s 47E(c), s 47F s 22 ’
s 22

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thankss 22 .

I've included my signature block below in case it’s easier to just call. You can also get in contact withS 22 at$s 22

Thanks,
s 22

s 22

Principal Lawyer
s 22

‘{;"522

i)
‘o esafety.gov.au

& eSafetyCommissioner

v [f lin



eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.

From:s 22 >

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 3:01 PM

To: $22

Cc:s 22 s 47E(c), s 47F
:S 22 > 8 22

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi$22 §22 4522

Thanks for speaking with us just then, very helpful.

s47C

Kind regards
s22

s 22

Principal Lawyer (A/g) © Public Law Team © Legal Services
Legal, Legislation Liaison and Privacy Division

s 22

P s22

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

From: ° 22
Sent:21'2hursday, 17 October 2024 12:21 PM

To:S
Cc:522 $22 :S47E(c), s 47F

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]



His 22

2:30pm this afternoon works for us. I'll circulate a dial in. It will just be me and S 22 , a lawyer in our team,
attending.

Talk soon and thank you for being available on such short notice.

Kind regards
s 22

s22

Principal Lawyer (A/g) © Public Law Team * Legal Services

Legal, Legislation Liaison and Privacy Division
s22
ps22

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
From:S 22
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 12:11 PM
To:S 22
Cc:S22 :$22 ;S 47E(c), s 47F
522 >822

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

H|522

We're very happy to chat. Our preference is to meet today if that works for you? We can meet at 2.30-3.30 or from
4:30pm today if that works for you?

Otherwise, can make tomorrow work before 2pm if today’s no good.

Thanks,
s22

From:S 22 >

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 4:03 PM

To:522 >

Cc:522 ;822 ;S 47E(c), s 47F
822 >822



s22
Subject: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

H522

Nice to see you again at yesterday’s call.s 47C

s 47C

Do you have some availability tomorrow or Friday for a quick chat?

Kind regards
s22

s22

Principal Lawyer (A/g) © Public Law Team © Legal Services

Legal, Legislation Liaison and Privacy Division

s22
P522

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

illfl‘ﬂstl‘ll(‘tlll‘e.o".all

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
4



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
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From: $22

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 11:05 AM

To: s 22

Ce: s22 .822 s47E(c), s47F .s22 s22

Subject: Penalty amount and v10 of the bill - Re Online S nt (Social Media Age Limit) Bill
2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Attachments: B24SY114.v10.docx; B24SY114.V10.V06.docx

His 22

Hope you had a relaxing weekend, and thank you for speaking with me just then.

s47C

We'll keep you updated and please let me know if you have any comments or thoughts.

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

From:® 22

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 3:04 PM

To:® 22

Cc: 522 s22 .S 47E(c), s 4TF



s 47E(c), s 4TF 822 $22

7 '

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks® 22.

s 22
I’'ve included my signature block below in case it’s easier to just call. You can also get in contact with ats 22

Thanks,
s 22

s 22

Principal Lawyer
$22 e

.522

. esafety.gov.au

E°E = 0.

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.

From:s 22

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 3:01 PM

To: 522

Cc:s22 . §22 .S 4TE(c), s 47F
-5 22 822

’

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

s22
His 22 ,s 22 and

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

mn
n

From: ® 22
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 12:21 PM
To:S22

Cc: S22 .s22 .5 22
522 s 22

’

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

T
1]

His 22

2:30pm this afternoon works for us. I'll circulate a dial in. It will just be me and® 22 , a lawyer in our team,
attending.

Talk soon and thank you for being available on such short notice.

Kind regards
s 22

s 22

Principal Lawyer (A/g) * Public Law Team * Legal Services

Lgéal, Legislation Liaison and Privacy Division
S

pS 22
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

To: S 22

Cc: 522 22 s ATE(c), s 47F
s22 -8 22

Subject: RE: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi s22

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
To: 822

Ccs 22 s22 -s 47E(c), s 47F
.8 22 ;S 22

7

Subject: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi522

Nice to see you again at yesterday’s call. S 47C

s47C

Do you have some availability tomorrow or Friday for a quick chat?

Kind regards
s22

s 22

Principal Lawyer (A/g) © Public Law Team * Legal Services
Legal, Legislation Liaison and Privacy Division



s22

ps 22
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
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 12:13 PM
To: s47E(c),s .s 22 .S47E(c), s47F .s22 .S 47E(c),s.s 22 .822
—_— ' 1 1 IA7F ’ ’
Ce: $22 s22 822 522
Subject: RE: For Comment: Exempt ag a services - Online Safety Amendment
(Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
You don't often get email fromS 22 . Learn why this is important

I'm free at 12.45pm. Happy for you to call me direct or to throw a Teams meeting into the calendars. Thanks @

s 22

Specialist Advisor © Age Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch - Digital Platforms, Safety and

Classification Division
s22

ps22 VIS 22
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @@

I acknowledae the frod. i~rh we oot inrk and lve
I acknowledge the trad ich we meet, work and live

| reconnice ond recne snd waters and co S
I recognise and respec and, waters and comm tes.

| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

From: S 47E(C), S 47F

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 12:12 PM

To:S 22 ;S 22 ;

s 47E(c), s 47F 822 ;S 47E(c),
822 ;822 s 47F

s 22 .5 22

7

Subject: RE: For Comment: Exempt age restricted social media services - Online Safety Amendment (Social Media
Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Hi$22 —would you have some time around 12.45 or 3pm for a phone call? Just some sensitivities to discuss
around this proposal.



Executive Manager, Industry Compliance & Enforcement

N > N

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to
Elders past, present and future.




s47C




s47C

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:57 PM
To:S 22 -s47E(c), s 47F :S
522 :S 4TE(c), 4TE(
s 47F c) s
Cc:S22 822 ;
s 22 .8 22

7

Subject: RE: For Comment: Exempt age restricted social media services - Online Safety Amendment (Social Media
Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Some people who received this message don't often get email fromS 22 . Learn why this is important

HeyS22 $22 esafety team
Ahead of our chat at 4pm, please find attached some of our responses to your comments/feedback.

If you have a chance to review beforehand, that’d be useful.

s 22

Specialist Advisor © Age Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch * Digital Platforms, Safety and
Classification Division

s 22



ps 22 S 22
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

s42,s47C













S42. s4/C




eSafety FOI 24263

Document 9/19
From: s 22
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 10:16 AM
To: s 22
Cc: S 47E(c), .S 47E(c), s47F :s47E(c), ;s22 S22 -8 22
- ; s 22 ;S 22 -
Subject: RE: For Comment: Exempt age restricted social media services - Online Safety

Amendment (Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

His 22

’

4:00pm today would suit us. Please send through a meeting invite if this time works for yourself and team. If not,
please propose a new time.

Many thanks,

s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 9:59 AM

To:S 22

Cc: S 47E(c), s47F ;S 47E(c), s47F ;S 47E(c),
;S22 ;522 S47F

;822 ;S 22

’

<Lino.KIM@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 22
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
His 22 |

| will consult with the team and come back to you with some potential times to chat as soon as possible. | note that
this morning may not work.

Kind regards,

s 22
From:S 22
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 9:39 AM
To:S 22
Cc:S 47E(c), s47F ;S 47E(c), s47F ;S 47E(c),
;S 47E(c), s47F ;522 s47F
;S22 ;S 22

"S 22



Subject: RE: For Comment: Exempt age restricted social media services - Online Safety Amendment (Social Media
Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

His 22,

Many thanks for providing us with these comments. Would it be possible to schedule a meeting this morning to
discuss?

Please let me know if you have some availability and | can look to set a time up with the team.

Kind regards,
s22

s 22

A/g Senior Lawyer © Public Law Team * Legal Services

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

infrastructure.ov.au

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

I recog e t their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

This material contains information that may be subject to legal professional privilege.

s42, s4/7C







s42,s4/C
s42, s47C
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S47E(c), s 47F

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 4:21 PM

To: s 22 .8 22

Cc: S 47E(c), s 47F s 47E(c), s 47F ; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce; $22 -

Subject: Re: For Comment: Exempt age restricted social media services - Online Safety Amendment
(Social Media Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His 22

Sure - happy to talk at 5. Could you please send a link to myself,522  and™" 2 | would request

s 22 help but she wraps up at 4.

Thank you!
47E(c), s 47F

Get Outlook foriOS

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:01:59 PM

To: S 47E(c), s 47F 822

Cc: S 47E(c), s 47F s47E(c), s 47F
; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce

s 47E(d)

Subject: RE: For Comment: Exempt age restricted social media services - Online Safety Amendment (Social Media
Age Limit) Bill 2024 V4 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

T
1]

S47E(c). 54
7

Hey
| just tried calling you.

Do you have time at 5pm to have a chat about the Bill? We ran through it this morning with the Minister and want
to do a final check in with you before it's completely closed off. Sorry about the timing.

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

infrastructure.cov.au @ ®®

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

-ornanice and resnect their continuina connection to the land water<e and co hnitiec
I rec ognise and re spect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

1
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s47C



s47C
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s47C

S42,s47C



















S42,s4/C




eSafety FOI 24263
Document 11/19

From: s 47E(c), s 47F

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 9:37 AM

To: $22 -522

Cc: s 22 .s22 .S 22

Subject: r protected inbox [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi S22

s

Thank you for letting me know. This email is to acknowledge receipt. I'll come back to you as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,
s 47E(c), s 47F

From: S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 8:35 AM
To:S47E(c), s 47F .8 22

Cc:522
Subject: Urgent email in your protected inbox [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning ™% s 22

Just emailing to let you know |'ve sent through a request for urgent feedback to your protected inbox. Reach out if
you want to chat. Thanks @

s 22

Specialist Advisor © Age Assurance Trial Taskforce © Online Safety Branch * Digital Platforms, Safety and

Classification Division
s22

ps22 S 22
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au ® ®®

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

I recognise and respect their and, waters and communities.
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
Document 15/19

From: $22

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 1:02 PM

To: s 47F s 47F

Subject: FYI eSafety's submission to the Committee re the Social Media Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 221124 eSafety submission to the Inquiry on the Online Safety Act Amendment

(Social Media Minimum Age) Bill 2024.pdf

OFFICIAL

HiS 47FandS 47F
Please find for your information a copy of eSafety’s submission to the Committee which has been sent today.

eSafety has not at this stage been asked to appear at the hearing.

Regards
s 22

Head of the Commissioner’s Office
Sjrategic Enablement
\J 522

8
-~
-

W esafety.gov.au

v L f Xin)

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, water and community. We pay our respects Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders past,
present and emerging.
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From: s 22

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 1:05 PM

To: s 47E(c), s 47F

Cc: s 47E(c), s 47F : eSafety Commissioner; s22

Subject: FYI eSafety's submission to the Committee on the Social Media Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 221124 eSafety submission to the Inquiry on the Online Safety Act Amendment

(Social Media Minimum Age) Bill 2024.pdf

OFFICIAL

Hi S 47E(c), s 47F

Please find attached FY| eSafety’s submission on the Bill which has been sent to the Committee today. A copy has
also been sent to the MO.

eSafety has not at this stage been asked to appear at a hearing.

Regards

s 22

Head of the Commissioner’s Office

Strategic Enablement
{;w $22

W@ esafety.gov.au

00

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
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 1:53 PM
To: s22 .S 47E(c),s47F s22 eSafety Parliamentary; s 47E(c),s47F s
22
Cc s22
Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and
Minister on Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
OFFICIAL
Hi all

The only relevant meeting I’'ve got in my diary which " hasn’t already listed below was organised by S 22
and held on 10/10/24 at 11.30 to discuss the social media age limit NPP.

Thanks!
S 47E(c), s ATF

s 47E(c), s 47F

Executive Manager, Industry Compliance & Enforcement

@\\ s 47E(c), s 47F

S

Executive Assistant: S22 / 2

l & eSafetyCommissioner

ment

(] B3 E @

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to
Elders past and present.

From S 22
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:40 PM s 22
To:S 47E(c), s 47F ; s
'2§Safefv Parliamentarvs 47E(d) s 47E(c), s 47F
.S

’

Cc:5 22



Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello everyone,

S4TE(c). 547 saTECLS

| would broadly be the same as and

Just confirming that the question relates to our meetings with the Department and Minister, not just the Minister?
The Department’s request in the email and the subject line only relate to the Minister, but the transcript says
Minister and Department.

Thank you,

s 22

From S 47E(c), s 47F
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:38 PM

To:S 22
s 47E(d)

C

s22
C:

. S4TE(c), s 47F
;S 47E(c), s47F -5 22

’

; eSafety Parliamentary

> 8 22

Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi all,

OFFICIAL

| have the following four meetings.

The approach | have taken is:

to exclude 1:1 phone calls (for example, | know $22 134 some individual conversations with staff
on Penalties, but | would not call those meetings and we would need to search through emails to
piece the trail together).

to search of my calendar for ‘social media’ (If the Department requires additional search teams, we
could use those; If meetings were labelled by some other name, | have not identified them).

Please let me know if another approach is preferred.

15 October: 12pm — 1:00pm

Required:
s 22



| believe that _attended but her name is not in the calendar entry

17 October: 2:30pm — 3:00pm
Required:

24 October: 4:00- 5:00pm
Required:

7 November: 12:00— 12:30pm
Required:

Optional:

From
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:23 PM

eSafety Parliamentary_ -
Cc: ;

Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]



OFFICIAL

S4TE(C). 5 47F

Hi

Wass"E(c)'s"F(or some other common Dept person) in all the calls/meetings? If this is the case I thlnk we just go back

to the Dept and say X (ie SEEAET whoever) was also in a number of calls/meetings that /vas present in.

Cheers
s22

Head of the Commissioner’s Office
Strategic Enablement
2

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

From: S 47E(c), s 47F

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:20 PM s 47E(d)
To:S 22 ; eSafety Parliamentary < FHEe AT
522 s 47E(c), s 47F

Cc:s‘22 ;522

Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

I don’t think I'll be able to confidently answer that question by 2pm today — | took part in several 1-1 and group
phone calls and virtual meetings with the Dept on the bill. | would have to look through call logs to try to work out
phone calls. Can we approximate and let them know that we have had to do so given time constraints?

s 47E(c), s 47F

Executive Manager, Industry Compliance & Enforcement

O\ s47E(c), s 47F

S

Executive Assistant: S22 /822



‘ O eSafetyCommissioner

mix) {16

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
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:14 PM

To: eSafety Parliamentary © = N 47E(c), s 47F . BEEGs

.s22 s 47E(c), s 47F

<Dominique.Tubier@esafety.gov.au>
Cc:s 22 s22

Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

s 47E(c), s47F
@ — also has Legal had any meetings with the Dept about the SM Bill?

Cheers

s 22

Head of the Commissioner’s Office
Strategic Enablement

.322

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
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:10 PM

To: eSafety Parliamentary s 47E(d) ;s SRR {

s22 '
Cc:822 822

Subject: RE: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
5



s 47E(c), s 47F
@ have you had any meetings with the Dept on the SM Bill?

@s 2 — | haven’t had any specific meetings with the Dept, however the Social Media Bill was discussed at

the last fortnightly meeting with the Dept on 12 November.

Cheers

s22

Head of the Commissioner’s Office
Strategic Enablement

s 22
- esafety.gov.au

i

ey

G

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, water and community. We pay our respects Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders past,
present and emerging.

From: eSafety Parliamentary S 47E(d)

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:05 PM
To: S 47E(c), s 47F

Ccs22 1 ;822

Subject: FW: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on
Age Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s 47E(c), s 47F

Hi 522 andszz

Please see QoN below, noting 2pm deadline for our response.
- Julie had a meeting with the Minister on 31 October to discuss the Social Media Ban.
$22 522 _jare you able to advise if there have been any other meetings?

Thanks
s

An

From$ 22
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 12:33 PM

To: eSafety Parliamentary® 22
Cc:8 22 -8 22

7

Subject: URGENT - For response by 2pm Today - Meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister on Age
Limits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

6



Hi522

We are just working on a response to an urgent QoN coming out of the Inquiry into Online Safety Amendment
(Social Media Minimum Age) Bill 2024.

Could you please provide details of the following by 2pm today:
e Any meetings between the eSafety Commissioner and Minister specifically in relation to the Social Media
Minimum Age Bill
o Please include details of each meeting, the place and the participants.

We will then double check the list with the information we have and provide it to the Committee.

Many thanks
522

For Info
Discussion on meetings regarding Social Media Age Ban:
HY- Has the eSafety Commissioner been consulted on this ban?
J-Yes
HY - What is the eSafety Commissioner’s view of it?
J- They have made a submission | understand.
HY - Does the eSafety Commissioner support a blunt age ban?
J - 1 think the eSafety Commissioner has welcomed the introduction of the age limit as a national approach
to tackling this issue. That’s in her submission.
HY - Did you ask her to put that in?
J-No
HY - How many meetings has the Minister has with the eSafety Commissioner about this particular piece
of legislation?
J - The Minister meets with the eSafety Commissioner regularly, as do we.
HY - I'd like by the end of today, how many meetings the Minister has had and the department has had
with the eSafety Commissioner specifically in relation to this issue.
J - We will take that on notice.

s 22

Senior Policy Officer » Strategy & Research, Online Safety Branch © Digital Platforms, Safety and Classification
Division

S
p S22

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

| work part time — Monday to Wednesday

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS

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
Document 19/19

s 22
From:
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 11:05 AM
To: s 22
Subject: RE: Query re Social Media Bill NPP [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Yep will do!
From: S 22
Sent: Fridav. 29 November 2024 11:04 AM
To:® 22

Subject: RE: Query re Social Media Bill NPP [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks® 22 — a call after 2pm (but before 4pm when | go back into meetings) would be great of that works for
you?
|' s 22
m on
©
s 22

Head of the Commissioner’s Office
Strategic Enablement

\J 522

“r esafety.gov.au

OO0 0

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
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